UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
DISTRICT OF NEW JERSEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA : Hon.
Crim. No. 19-
V.
MARIO GALLI : 21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C)

18 U.S.C. § 924(c)(1)(A)(i)

INFORMATION

The defendant having waived in open court prosecution by indictment, the
United States Attorney for the District of New Jersey charges:

COUNT ONE
(Possession with Intent to Distribute Cocaine)

On or about September 19, 2019, in Ocean County, in the District of
New Jersey and elsewhere, the defendant,
MARIO GALLI,
knowingly and intentionally did possess with the intent to distribute a quantity
of a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of cocaine, a
Schedule II controlled substance.

In violation of Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and (b)(1)(C).



COUNT TWO
(Possession of Firearm in Furtherance of a Drug Trafficking Crime)

On or about September 19, 2019, in Ocean County, in the District of

New Jersey and elsewhere, the defendant,
MARIO GALLI,

did knowingly possess a firearm, that is a FEG 9mm Model #PGK-9HP, Serial
#889098 hand gun, which was loaded with twelve rounds of ammunition, in
furtherance of a drug trafficking crime for which he may be prosecuted in a
court of the United States, that is, the possession with intent to distribute a
quantity of a mixture and substance containing a detectable amount of
cocaine, charged in Count One of this Information.

In violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(c)(1)(A)(i)-
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